THE UNITED REPUBLIC OF TANZANIA

MINISTRY OF WORKS AND TRANSPORT

TANZANIA NATIONAL ROADS AGENCY

Good ruads for nctional develapement

Ref. No. AC. 74/251/35 Date: 29" August, 2023
All Prospective Bidders

Dear Sir/Madam,

RE: CONSTRUCTION OF JANGWANI BRIDGE AND ASSOCIATED WORKS,
TENDER No.: AE/001/2022-23/HQ/W/56

Sub: Minutes of Pre-Bid Meeting Held on 215t August 2023

Please refer to the above subject.

The Pre-Bid Meeting for the Tender Captioned above was held on 215t August 2023.
Attached herewith are the Minutes of the Pre-Bid Meeting.

Yours Siﬁerily,

K. A. Mbangula
ACTING CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Encl: As stated.

3 Floor, 10 Shaaban Robert Road/Garden Avenue Junction, P.O. Box 11364, Dar es Salaam,
Telephone: +255222926001-6, Fax: +2552229211/2/3/4,
Email: tanroadshq@tanroads.go.tz, website: www.tanroads.go.tz




CONSTRUCTION OF JANGWANI BRIDGE AND ASSOCIATED WORKS, TENDER NO
AE/001/2022-23/HQ/WI/56.

MINUTES OF PRE-BID MEETING

VENUE: REGIONAL MANAGER CONFERENCE ROOM - TANROADS - DSM REGION
DATE: Monday, 215t August, 2023

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

ATTENDANCE
A copy of the signed attendance list is attached as Appendix I.

AGENDA

i.  Welcoming and Opening of the Meeting;
ii. Overview of the Tendering Document;
iii. Site Visit;

iv. Questions/Issues Raised; and

v. Closing of the Meeting.

WELCOMING AND OPENING OF THE MEETING

Representatives from Tenderer and TANROADS Members convened a Meeting in the
Regional Manager Conference Room. The Chairperson, welcomed the participants to
the pre-bid meeting in relation to a Tender for Construction of Jangwani Bridge and
Associated Works; Tender No. AE/001/2022-23/HQ/WI56.

The Chairperson opened the meeting at 09:30 hours local time, by allowing participants
to make self- introduction and urged them to complete the Attendance Form. The
Record of Attendance in the Pre-Bid Meeting and Site Visit is attached herewith as
Appendix 1.

OVERVIEW OF THE TENDERING DOCUMENT

The Chairperson invited the Incharge of Procurement TANROADS — Dar es Salaam to
give the general overview of the tendering document and the scope of the expected
Project including the Major Works. He further emphasized on qualifications criteria,
which the tenderers should meet in order to be considered for detailed evaluation of
their Bids.

SITE VISIT

The Tenderer’ Representatives and TANROADS Representatives visited the site located at
Jangwani (Magomeni Mapipa — Fire Road section) along Morogoro road. The visit started
at Magomeni Mapipa termed as 0+000Km, where the Bidders were informed that the
approach road will have a total length of 810m and constructed bridge of 390m. The total

length f or the project is 1200m. All locations for structures were identified.
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In Addition, the location for dredging was shown to the bidders, BRT Bus Deport and
two (2) culverts which needs to be demolished and replaced.

6.0 QUESTIONS/ISSUES RAISED

After site visit and elaboration of the important areas presented in the tendering
document, the Chairperson asked the Tenderer' representative to raise questions /
issues with regard to the site  obilizatio and the explanations provided here below.

7.0 CLOSING OF THE MEETING:

In closing the Meeting, the Chairperson thanked all participants for their attendance in
pre-tender meeting and for their active participation. The pre-tender Meeting was
closed at 12:10 hours local time.

MINUTES SIGNED BY: Q %

-----------------------------------------------

Chairperson

Secretary
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Table: Questions/issues raised and subsequent clarifications made by TANROADS

S/No. Issues/Questions Clarifications/Responses
The Geotechnical/Soil reports cannot | The client responds that, the same

1 be accessed from the soft copy. will be provided to the Bidders for

their futher reference.
Drawings for relocation of utilities and | There is no substantial relocation of

2 their locations along the project | ytilities along the construction
corridor was not attached. corridor. In case a relocation of a

utility is needed, it will be identified
and dealt with during the
implementation.

3. Survey/setting out data are not| The client responds that, the same
provided. shall be provided.

4. Will the existing route be destructed | The client responds that, the existing
during construction? road will be destructed since the new

route aligns on the same.

5. Where will the site camp for the project | The client responds that, the location
be located? for site camp is the contractor’s

obligation.

6. Will there be relocation of the existing | The client responds that, the design
BRT station? drawings for the project indicates that

the road section at the respective
location will be raised and thus the
relocation of the same is inevitable.
New location of station will be
confirmed during execution.

7. It is mentioned on the tender| The Client responds that, the location
document that there are rocks | should be extracted from geotechnical
undern_eath arour!d the project area. report which will be provided.

Where is the location?

8. Is the Project Duration 24 months | The Client responds that, the project
including 3 months for mobilisation or | duration is 24 months including 3
36 months? months of mobilization.

9. Will the demolition of the existing | The Client responds that, the
bridge be partial or full? demolition will be fully for newly

constructed bridge, further
instructions will be issued during
execution.
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10.

There is a difference of quantities
indicated in BOQ compared to
quantified ones from the drawings for

pilling.

The Client responds that, the
quantities should be as indicated on
the BOQ.

1.

Price Adjustment will be applicable?

The Client responds that, since the
contract duration is more than
18months then the price adjustment
will be applicable in accordance with
the respective formula indicated in the
Contract Document.

12. No format of Power of Attorney | The Client responds that, each bidder
provided. will provide the required Power of
Attorney in accordance with his
country act.
13. There is a need for clarification on the | The Client responds that, the
unit rate for Pre-stressing tendons and | ¢/arification will be provide.
end Anchorage at Jacking
14. There is a need for the Client to| The Client responds that the
provide as-built drawings for the drawings will be provide.
existing bridge and culverts to be
demolished.
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Appendix I.
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